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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Middle District of Florida
Sam M. Gibbons United States Courthouse
801 N. Florida Ave.
Tampa, FL 33602-4511
813/301-5400

www.flmd.uscourts.gov

To: Kevin Wiederhold

8:00-cr-369-T-27TGW < he
cr (zrjn;cﬂ"“‘) oonhsS _\
Re:  Return of correspondence directed to Clerk of Coust =7 - poTh (k&)m’ﬁm
Jo_—
&

Although you have a @ before this Court, it iilmproper }or you to correspond
directly with a United States District Judge, Magistrate Judge or Court.

Pursuant to Local Rule 3.01(f), all applications to the Court requesting relief in any form,
or citing authorities or presenting argument with respect to any matter awaiting decision, shall be
made in writing in accordance this rule and in appropriate form pursuant to Rule 1.05; and,
unless invited or directed by the presiding judge, shall not be addressed or presented to the Court
in the form of a letter or the like.

Your correspondence directed to the Clerk is attached. Please re-submit future
documents in accordance to the aforementioned Local Rule.

Sheryl L. Lessch, Clerk

By:  B. Snyder, Deputy Clerk
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Kevin A. Wiederhold
Federal Corrections Inst
P.0. Box 26040 NA Med
Beaumont, TX. 26040
#89849-079

November 5, 2002

To: Sheryl L. Loesch, Clerk
United States District Court
801. N. Florida, Ave
Tampa, FL. 33602

Re: Your corruption and corrupt case 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW etc

Enclosed you will find a ten page motion from me to obtain all the corrupt
transcripts over the years. This excellent motion will of course not be answer-
ed correctly by the pathetic corrupt morons in your court system as they are
racketeers. The motion to proceed In Forma Pauperis was for this soon to be
denied motion in whole or in part. As mentioned in the motion there have been
thefts of my documents here at Beaumont, one of which was an Order by idiot
moron himself that stated I cannot proceed prose after you appointed the "fine"
appellate attorney last March. This corrupt Order was sent last spring after I

wrote you a letter requesting the falsified transcripts or completion date.

I know all the reasons why the pathetic corrupt Order was stolen and who
stole this and other documents. I will be sending a motion to get another copy
of this corrupt Order, if you do not send it I will again prove you with fraud.
I also noticed that you like to IMPROPERLY address me as "Kevin Wiederhold". I
find this offensive for a court to address me this way and I want to be addres-
sed as Mr. Kevin A. Wiederhold just as Hon. Judge Hayden Head in Corpus Christi,
TX. addressed me. I also noticed you sent the letter addressed to Kevin Alan
Weiderhold, this is not my name and I will consider it racketeering on the part
of the Clerks for addressing me this way in the past and now. My motion will
explain this correct view. It seems when ever I mention "falsification of doc-
uments" you corrupt people quikly change my name to "Kevin Alan Weiderhold" It
is not a computer error, you are doing it on purpose and all your sick, sense-
less frauds by the false accusers in your office will be exposed. Please date

stamp and send a front page copy in the envelope.

Sincerely,

!: -

prose Defendant

-



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

v. Case No:8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW.Etc

Kevin A. Wiederhold,

DEFENDANT'S MOTION UNDER RULE 16 FOR SEALED DOCUMENTS,
"DISCOVERY TAPES, TRANSCRIPT TAPES AND TRANSCRIPTS

COMES NOW, Tthe defendant Kevin A. Wigderhold fepresenting himself prose
and moves this court under Rule 16 to furnish a copy of all court reporters
transcripts(c) and tapes(c) for exparte hearings, hearings or trials since Au-
gust 1992. Defendant also requests under Rule 16 all past Discovery Tapes and

transcripts from all past malicious arrests and prosecutions since 1992.

1.Defendant asserts this is reasonable because the Plaintiffs/Appellee "Un-
ited States Of America” and its attorney(s) David P. Rhodes et al, clearly sta-

te on Page 2 Section B, Statement Of The Facts that '"Wiederhold engaged in a

decade long campaign of harassing and threating telephone calls to the Zenith

Insurance Company (formerly known as Riscorp or Risk Insurances et al), The Un-
ited States Department Of Education, The Sarasota Clerks Office, Dubuque County,
Iowa(ICAC et al), County Attorney Office(s). PreSentence Investigation Report

("PSR")#5-49. In 2000, this decade of harassment culminated in the threats and

harassment that form the basis for the charges in the indictment, See Doc 1".

2.Defendant asserts on Page 3, starting at paragraph 2, of the '"United Sta-
tes Of America" answer brief, it sates "guilty verdicts(c) against Wiederhold
the Unites States prepared its PSR...... had made more than two threats etc".
On page 9, #78 it states '"On December 30, 1994 defendant was arrested for Diso-
rderly Conduct by the Sarasota Police Department (SPD, Tony Dunbar et al, James
Handley et al etc(c), Re:Rebuttal to PSR #45) and found guilty by a non—-jury

trial, 6 months probation and a pending violation of probation'". On page 1, #6
of the PSR, it states "In 1995 made a series of harassing telephone calls to the

SPD, SA Handley arrested Defendant who was charged by the State Of Florida for
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these calls". Defendant brings to the court that the Sarasota Police Department
is purposely not mentioned by the "United States Of America"/David P. Rhodes et

al, on page 2 "Statement Of The Facts" because they are hiding a very serious

fraud/conspiracy on defendant which culminates in the destruction in the destr-
uction of defendants self defense case on the instant charges listed on the ori-
ginal indictment dated October 12, 2000. Furthermore, the defendant was not given
a jury trial on the December 30,1994 SPD (DOC) arrest as he requested nor has he
received a trial as he requested numerous times on the "1995 made a series of
harassing telephone calls to the SPD" (Riscorp et al, or case Numbers:94-6581M-
VOP and 94-6581MA-VOP etc). Defendant asserts the "United States Of America'/
David P. Rhodes et al, are maliciously conspiring to hide umnethical, prejudic-
ial, illegal, defaming and/or fraudulent etc behavior by SPD officers Ms. Thomp-

son et al and Al Hogle et al, who would not allow defendant to purchase/retreive

transcript tapes from Sclafani Court Reporters in Sarasota from 1993-1995. Furth-
ermore, defendant has never received the discovery tapes of these "1995 harass-
ing/threating calls" from Tim McKeon even when defendant again requested them

from Tim McKeon in front of a jury August 14, 200l. Defendant asserts this un-

ethical, prejudicial, illegal, defaming and/or fraudulent etc behavior attempts
to hide the fact that the defendant has civil rights violations against the SPD

and the City Of Sarasota including the Sarasota Sheriffs Department, Tony Dunbar

et al, Janet Reno-.andzsvwsral:others.

3.Defendant asserts that the "United States Of America'/David P. Rhodes et

al, shifts from "decade long campaign of harassing and threating phone calls"

to just "This decade of harassment'". Defendant asserts this senseless/stupid sh-
ift occurs because he was maliciously accused by James Handley et al, of threat-

ening Risk Insurance Services (Riscorp employees) with insane sexual threats/phy-

sical threats etc, in 1992. Defendant asserts he again was maliciously arrested,

imprisoned, defamed and prosecuted numerous times in 1995/96 without due process
of discovery, discovery tapes or trials. Defendant asserts one such senseless and
vicious arrest (which has disappeared from record) was August 11th and 22nd 1995,

when James Handley et al and Tim McKeon et al falsely accused defendant of "Bui-

lding a large bomb in his laundry room and threatening to level the Riscorp bui-
lding and immediate area'. Defendant asserts the 92-4293CA Risk Insurance Serv-
ices conspiring, defaming injunction was orchestrated with the help of James Ha-
ndley et al for Dubuque County and the Iowa College Aid Commission (ICAC et al)
which are FEDERAL allegations. Furthermore, defendant asserts the false accusa-

tion of the "bomb threat" was also a FEDERAL allegation/arrest and imprisonment
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not a "State Of Florida" arrest and imprisonment.

4;Defendant asserts the culmination of all these malicious, defaming, perj-
ured, conspiring false statements and many more not listed, with their malicious
arrests, prosecutions, imprisonments, threats, harassments and the falsification

and hiding of tapes/transcripts over the years attempts to hide numerous frauds

by Federal, State, County, City, Corporate entities/people, Bar associations and

Medical Community etc. The perpetrators then attempt to create a "Special" inco-

mpetent, schizophrenic, insane, narcissistic and delusional etc person out of the
normal, competent defendant thus simultaneously destroying a correct civil rights
case and his chance for true justice by having the perjurers and perpetrators
prosecuted. Defendant asserts one of the most serious frauds being hidden through
the falsification and hiding of transcripts/tapes is the proof of the falsifica-
tion of the Dubuque Bank & Trust (DB&T) federally insured college loan prommiss-
ary note through the Iowa College Aid Commission (ICAC) in the early 1980's. Def-

endant asserts that according to The Law it was illegal for DB&T and the ICAC to

issue a college loan when defendant was not a high school graduate (yet), hence
the falsification of the bank note for Dubuque County et al, even with "I(We)" as
the recipient of the illegal loan. Defendant asserts the "We" attempts to illegaly
create a 'Special" incompetent, schizophrenic, insane and delusional etc person

out of the normal competent defendant, ultimately turning him into a scapegoat.

5.Defendant asserts this serious fraud then culminates in September of 1997,
when the perpetrators finally mail a copy of the fraudulent bank prommissary note
and attempt to coerce him to '"get a lawyer(c)". Defendant asserts the coercion to
have him hire a lawyer was to have this corrupt conspiring lawyer turn the bank
note into the Department Of Justice (Under Janet Reno) and her attorneys Tony Dun-
bar et al, would in turn admit that the bank note was (in Eart) a fraud under Ti-
tle 18 3059A but not admit the "We'" (Special) terminology of the bank note as fra-
ud, defamation and conspiracy etc. Defendant asserts according to Title 18 3059A-
(a) (1) (2), "Special rewards for information relating to certain financial institu-
tion offenses", a payment of at least $50,000 would have been made to the corrupt
conspiring attorney who would in turn given defendant his "Special' payment of
about $5000.00. (Defendant asserts this is the same amount as the corrupt Florida
Workers Compensation settlement defendant did not except in 1994 through Sandra
Bock et al, of Risk Insurance Service(c)). Defendant asserts this again would
have been a pretext to place defendant on Social Security illegaly with a defam-
ing "Special" psychiatric/medical impairment with the lie of spinal stenosis (Re-

July 3rd 2001, Subpoena's and Reason For Subpeona's, Alexander Paderweski et al),
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as incompetent, schizophrenic, insane, hypercondriac and delusional etc.

G:Defendant asserts this conpiring, fraudulent, medical/psychiatric impair-

ment (SSI Settlement/Benefit) would maliciously defame defendant as abnormal and/
or homosexual with a hypercondriac problem in need of psychotropic drugs. Defen-
dant asserts this ridiculous, malicious, defaming, fraudulent, conspiring activ-
ity was and is again being maliciously, didlégaly: and desperately perpetrated by
the "United States Of America"/David P. Rhodes et al, with the pathetic, defaming,
lying and OUTRAGEOUS BOP study done at Rochester MN and the Dr. Taylor exam con-
ducted in the Morgan Street Jail. Defendant asserts the perpetrators have and are

using false accusing, conspiring confidential informants David Kinder et al, J.R.

Emery et al here at Beaumont Prison and elsewhere to maliciously defame and de-
troy defendant in this manner even over a hip injury defendant received in July
2001. Defendant asserts this has been proven by defaming, fraudulent, conspiring,
senseless, outrageous and pathetic statements/behavior by these corrupt people
and through the medical/psych departments here with the statement '"Two years in-
capacitate" in June 2002. Defendant asserts the same conspiring etc, statements
where made at the illegal sentencing hearing January 17th 2002, by Anthony Porc-
elli of the "United States" Attorneys Office.et al.

7.Defendant asserts if he would have accepted or been entrapped into any of
these conspiring and fraudulent settlements, médical or mental conditions over
the years, his chances of collecting the proper reward of $50,000 under Title 18
3059A(a) (1) (2), would have diminished as well as his chances of suing the perpet-
rators under Title 18 3059(e)(l), would have diminished. Furthermore, under Title

18 3059B "General reward authority" all false accusing informants destroying the

defendant since 1991/92, primarily Risk Insurance Services et al, could have ind-
ividually collected up to $1C0,000 per person if they would have succeeded in mal-
iciously framing defendant under: Title 18 3060, for crimifal activity as far away
as Dubuque Iowa. Defendant asserts this could only have happenned with the author-
ization of James Handley et al of the Sarasota FL, FBI with the Cedar Rapids IA,
FBI over state lines using a corrupt investigator/Lawyer(s) such as Tony Dunbar

et al, to create the false accusing, fraudulent, federal civil/criminal allegat-

ions for the initial Risk Insurance Plaintiffs on the 92-4293CA injuction. Defend-
asserts in case the perpetrators failed (in part) in 1992/93 they were named "Risk"
Insurance Services to attempt to draw an illicit lawyer into the fraudulent activ-

ity to illegaly settle matters as previously mentioned.

8.Defendant asserts the Levy/Bond/Fine amount of $500,000 on the illegal, def-

aming and pathetic PSR of December 2001 was meant to be a bonus payment to all
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false accusing informants/officers etc, from at least 1991/92-present in whole

or in part. Defendant asserts this primarily depended on how the false accusing
informants David Kinder et al and the corrupt officers/docters Mr. Green et al
could have prevailed here at Beaumont attempting to justify the insane, sick, ly-
ing, pathetic, defaming, conspiring, outrageous BOP study and the fraudulent Dr.

DeClue et al exams. (Re:The "We! schizo, insane, incompetent, hypercondriac etc,

overlapping two year incapacitate campaign). Defendant asserts at his cost the
false accusing inmates were also going to get their time reduced. Defendant ass-
erts this has all failed, defendant has proven all the frauds by the corrupt gov-

ernment people and their false accusing informants Risk Corp et al, medical comm-

unity, psychiatric community, banking community, bar associations etc. Further-
more, the defendant should be rewarded the complete $50,000 under Title 18 3059A-
(a) (1) (2), be rewarded the whole Bond/Levy/Fine amount of $500,000 for substanc-

ially assisting the government in related matters under Title 18 3059B "General
Reward Authority". Defendant should be allowed all falsified transcripts/tapes to
prove/win his case. Defendant can then be able to properly sue whomever he choo-

ses under Title 18 3059A(e)(l) and other applicable laws.

9.Defendant asserts since this whole matter has been proven as a federal offense
by the perpetrators for over TWO decades and starting as a serious fraud in the
courts since 1991/92, he has a right under Rule 16 to these discovery tapes, dis-
covery transcripts, trial tapes, trial transcripts, hearing tapes and hearing tr-
anscripts etc. Re: Hardy v. United States 375 U.S. 277, 84 S.CT 424, 11 L.ED 2nd
331(1964),,Selva v. United States 559 F.2nd 1303 5th 1977, Id At 1306,,Gregory v.
United States 472 F.2nd 484, Garcia Bonifiascio v. United States 443 F.2nd 914,
Rosa v. United States 434 F.2nd 964, Atilus v. United States 425 F.2nd 816, Ste-
phens v. United States 289 F.2nd 308.

10.Defendant requests both tapes and transcripts for the following: (a)."State
of Florida Division Of Work Comp"(Mr. Clarke Esq & Aetna Ins et al) telephone ta-
pings, hearings and the "genetic spinal stenosis disability" fraud settlement hea-
ring Jan/Feb 1991, (b). "State Of Florida'(James Handley et al, Stuart Levine et

al, Tony Dumbar et al and Becky Titus et al) exparte hearings, Riscorp telephone

tapings/discovery for the civil/criminal 92-4293CA "We "Weiderhold" injunction
from Nov, 1991-Aug 1992, (c). "State Of Florida" (Stuart Levine et al etc) cont-
empt hearing for 92-4293CA on Oct 28, 1992, (d). "State Of Florida'"(James Handley
et al etc) Aggravated Stalking arraignment hearings and discovery for 92-3130F in
Nov/Dec 1992, (e). "State Of Florida Division Of Work Comp"(Jim McConnahay et al
etc) hearing November 13,1992, (f). "State Of Florida'(James Handley et al etc)...
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eriminal contempt hearing for 92-4293CA on December 14, 1992. (g) "State/ Of Flo-
rida" (James Handley et al etc) imprisonment status hearings and hearings for
92-3130F(92-3418F,92-3416F) from January-May 1993. (h) "State Of Florida" (Jam-
es Handley et al etc) three day trial for 92-3130F(92-3418F,92-3416F) starting
May 17, 1993. (i) "State Of Florida Division Of Work Comp"hearings by Alexander
Paderweski et al from January-May 1993. (j) "State Of Florida" (Stuart Levine et

al etc) hearing and discovery for 92-4293CA/criminal contempt (92-3418F)on October
13, 1995 (k) "State Of Florida" (Stuart Levine et al etc) Non-Jury trial for
dismissal of 92-4293CA injuction/ériminal contempt on Feb 22,1994.(1)"State Of Fl-
orida Division Of Work Comp" (Jim McConnahhay et al etc) hearings Oct 1994-April
1995. (m) "County/City of Sarasota and State Of Florida" (James Handley et al etc)
hearings and trial on 94-6581M arrest/charge Jan-April 1995. (n) "State Of Flori-
da Division Of Work Comp (Jim McConnahhay et al etc) hearings Oct-1994-April 1995.
(o) "State Of Florida" (James Handley et al etc) hearing and discovery for 94-
6581M-VOP arrest/imprisonment Aug 11,22-26th 1995. (p) "State Of Florida" (James

Handley et al etc) arraignment hearings and pretrial hearings for 94-6581M-VOP
in September and October 1995. (q) "State Of Florida" (James Handley et al etc)
imprisonment hearings for 94—6581M§-Ygg Nov-Jan 1996, (r) "State Of Florida" (Ja-
mes Handley et al etc) hearings for 94-6581MA-VOP etc from Feb-April 1996. (s)

"State Of Florida" (James Handley et al etc) imprisonment hearings on 94-6581MA-
VOP etc from May 7, 1996-Aug 28, 1996. (t) "United States Of America'"/David P.-
Rhodes et al (James Handley et al, Mr. Clarke et al, Ellis Curry et al, Tony Dum-
bar et al, Frank Wirt et al, Tom Taylor et al etc) hearings/Pretrial Service Re-
port hearings, Pretrial Services (genetic spinal stenosis) Report/Discovery for

Case No:CR-00-425M and 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW on Oct 23-Nov 2,2000, in Corpus Chri-

sti, TX. (u) "United States Of America'/David P. Rhodes et al (James Handley et
al etc) Indictment,Grand Jury Indictment hearings for CR-00-425M and 8:00-CR-8:-
00-CR-369-T-27TGW on Oct 12, 2000. (v) "United States Of America"/David P. Rhodes
et al (James Handley et al etc) arraignment hearing for 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW etc
on Dec 7, 2000. (w) "United States Of America"/David P. Rhodes et al (James Hand-
ley et al etc) status hearings in January 2001 and "Mr. Wiederhold you are corru-
t, bizarre, irrational and incompetent" hearing for 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW on Feb,
2001. (x) "United States Of America'"/David P. Rhodes et al (James Handley et al
etc) competency hearing for 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW on March 15, 2001. (y) "United

States Of America" (James Handley et al etc) competency etc hearing for 8:00-CR-
369-T-27TGW on April , 2001. (z) "United States Of America'/David P. Rhodes et
al (James Handley et al etc) Feretta hearing for 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW on May 2 ,
2001. (aa) "United States Of America'/David P. Rhodes et al (James Handley et al)
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hearing for 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW on June 20, 2001. (ab) "United States Of America"/
David P. Rhodes et al (Jémes Handley et al etc) status hearing for 8:00-CR-369-27-
TGW "Mr. Wiederhold I don't want you to say anything about anyome in the whole wo-
rld" on July 13, 2001. (ac) "United States Of America'/David P. Rhodes et al (Jam-—
es Handley et al etc) status hearing for 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW on Aug 9, 2001. (ad)
"United States Of America"/David P. Rhodes et al (James Handley et al etc) actual
trial for 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW from Aug 13, 2001 through Aug 15, 2001. (ae) "United
States Of America"/David P. Rhodes et al (James Handley et al etc) status hearing

to have normal, competent and sane defendant destroyed with a BOP study on August

24, 2001. (af) "United States Of America'/David P. Rhodes et al (James Handley et

al etc) status hearing to have normal, compent and sane defendant destroyed with a

BOP study on September 19, 2001. (ag) "United States Of America'/David P. Rhodes et

al (James Handley et al etc) sentencing of defendant for ICAC et al, Dubuque County
et al, James Handley et al, U.S. Dept Of Labor et al, City Of Sarasota et al, Coun-
ty Of Sarasota et al, State Of Florida et al, bar associatioms, Social Security Ad-
ministration et al, Janet Reno et al, polititions, media and several others with
illegal "We''"Weiderhold" cases 92-4293CA through 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW as listed on
January 17th 2002.

11. Defendant asserts this is a very just and reasonable request as the corrupt

plaintiffs and/or perpetrators claiming to be the United States in this/these cas-
es are maliciously defaming, accusing, prosecuting and imprisoning defendant over
a decade even when defendant won trials in 1993/94 was denied a proper trial in
1993/95 and 2001 or no trial at all in 1993/96/2001 to the present. Defendant ass-
erts this is a outrageous violation of his civil rights and Due Process Of Law ac-
cording to the 5th and l4th Amendment (but not limited to) of the U.S. Constitut-
ion. Defendant asserts he is being denied Due Process to obtain all the falsified
transcripts and tapes or the proof of the non-existance of recorded statements so

the defendant can prove the perpetrators illegal activity and win his case.

12. Defendant asserts that by the simple fact that Dubuque Bank & Trust et al
and ICAC et al coerced him to obtain a college loan when they knew it was illegal
to do so, then these perpetrators worked with fraudulent government and insurance
people from Crum & Foster Insurance (1989/90), Aetna Insurance et al (1990-pres-
ent) and Riscorp/Zenith Insurance employees (1991l-present) to concoct the ridic-
ulous medical/psychiatric lie of a genetic spinal stenosis condition is extremely
corrupt and outrageous. Defendant asserts the outrageous criminals Tony Dunbar et
al etc were going to willfully, maliciously and with premeditation frame defend-

ant for violent criminal offenses over state lines knowing he did not commit them.
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13. Defendant asserts his lawsuits placed in the corrupt civil/criminal (fede-

ral) file 92-4293CA in Sarasota County FL, January and February 1994 are comple-

tely correct when they state "Premeditated" on every count. Defendant asserts his

October 1995 Temporary and Preliminary federal injunction was also perfect and
and the reason the sick, corrupt PSR does not state "Preliminary" is because the
insane, corrupt.perpetrators know the defendant was attempting to restrain them

from "Indefinitely, continually, maliciously, defaming him, arresting him, prose-

cuting him, imprisoning him, etc with over 40 listed defaming, abnormal condit-
ions and behavior including maiming him. Defendant asserts the perpetrators are
again maliciously defaming him with these false conditions and behavior through
severly corrupt inmates, officers and docters etc, even here at Beaumont Prison.
Defendant asserts the sick, corrupt PSR shifts and lies on page 6 #48 concerning
his*federal*and it does not list the City Of Sarasota and the fact the defendant

stated "And/or all in concert"” behind the City Of Sarasota, County Of Sarasota,

State Of Florida and Riscorp Insurance Company. Furthermore, the sick, corrupt
false allegation by Kaye Jancaitis of innocent defendant threating a federal jud-
ge has also disappeared from the sick prosecuters appellate brief and more than

likely from the trial transcripts as well. (Re: Affidavit To Rebut Allegationms).

14. Defendant asserts the perpetrators here at Beaumont have stolen numerous
documents desperately attempting to justify the insane, corrupt money laundering
and shifting by the rest of the perpetrators. Defendant asserts these documents
are (but not limited to), the November 2, 2000 illegal detainment order signed by
Judge Jane Cooper Hill with the insane, corrupt conspiring word "Dispute" and st-

atement "Pretrial Services Report Adopted! listed on the order. Defendant asserts

the sick perpetrators have stolen defendants copy of the October 12, 2000 two page
indictment which stated the "Date Offenses Started" (Re: page 1,#1 and #2 of PSR,
page 2,#1 and #2 of Defendants Rebuttal Of PSR) as February 27, 2008 and September

4, 2000 on the instant charges. Defendant asserts the sick perpetrators D. Kinder
et al have done this because the original indictment stated just a $50;000 Levy/-
Bond/Reward on the "harassing phone call" charge and $250,000 on the "threat". De-
fendant asserts the "harassing phone call" indictment Bond/Levy/Reward has been ch-
anged to $250,000 on the corrupted PSR because defendants files/indictment were in
route from Rochester MN. Defendant asserts after the medical/psyche department etc
set ups failed by David Kinder et al here at Beaumont, the indictment etc was stol—
en (Re: All letters to the Senators and Congressmen from May-Oct 2002). Defendant
asserts this is why the Rochester BOP viciously ¢oénspired and lied to say the def-
endant was on medication. Defendant asserts this is why Cynthia Eget et al viciou-
Ay deBama and v A P
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ly defame and harass defendant as senseless, retarded, incoherant and "You need

to take your medication etc". Defendant asserts this defamation comes out in the

Ryan Truskoski appellate brief (whether he is colluding or not) with the defaming
3rd paragraph on page 1. Thé deéfendant clearly outlines this corrupt defamation

in his Affidavit To Rebut Allegations which was wrongfully stricken from the file.

15. Defendant asserts the individuals listed as witnesses/perpetrators (Cynthia
Eget et al” 6t Tony:Dunbar et al) on Anthony Porcelli's August 2001 witness list

are directly involved in this insane, corrupt money laundering and Racketeering

activity with and for all past perpetrators. Defendant asserts this is why the "Un-

ited States Of America'/David P. Rhodes et al (James Handley et al etc) unintelli-

gently attempt to blend/hide these corrupt instant charge witnesses behind the de-

faming, lying and prominate "harassing phone call" allegations of ten years which
have no tapes or transcripts. Defendant alledges this is why Ryan Truskoski does
not attack the defamation, lies or obvious corruption in his brief. Defendant ass-
erts that attacking all these frauds mentioned and many more it would definitely

get him a new trial at the least and proSécutions would take place.

16. Defendant asserts the Nancy Holbrook et al non-judge appointed appellate at-
torney Ryan Truskoski did place a good brief for reduction of sentence (minus the
defamation listed) but refuses to be of assistance in at least sending the falsi-
fied transcripts and tapes of eleven years or less. Defendant asserts he must have
these falsified tapes and transcripts so he can assist the attorney in showing him
the frauds, perjury, collusion and racketeering etc by the harassing and threaten-

ing perpetrators ultimately destroying a self defense case on the instant charges,

(Re:All letters sent to Ryan Truskoski etc). Defendant alledges the defamation in
Ryan Truskoski's brief of "making no sense, 90 calls a month etc" is a last ditch

effort by the perpetrators save their malicious, illegal, conspiring, defaming,

$250,000 reward/racketeering "harassing phone call allegations/charge/conviction}"

over state lihes even since "1989". Defendant asserts he did mention all of this
corruption including the falsification of the DB&T et al bank prommissary note to

the jury, therefore it will be a part of the: true transcripts and tapes.

17. Defendant asserts he was 1llegaly arrested by at least two ex-con false acc-
using confidential informants one being Brian Ritter, one unknown and the other
false accuser who actually cuffed defendant was Frank Wirt's brother. Defendant
asserts Frank Wirt and his brother were and are a part of this illegal racketeer-
ing activity with Tom Taylor et al. Furthermore, Frank Wirt would not send the fa-

lsified bank note to the defendant before his trial but "only to your attorney(c)"

(9)
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Defendant asserts hé(was:denied»hisrconstitutionalwright to question the "spec-

ial" agent Brian Ritter concerning his employment, if he was an actual FBI agent,

nstitutional right to the true trial transcripts and tapes to prove this. Defend-

ant asserts any judicial official who denies this motion in whole or in part are

involved in the racketeering, defamation, corruption, coercion "And/or all in co-
ncert/conspiracy" activity. thus falling in the U.S.cC. Title 18 1961-68 RICO off-

énse catagory and the U.S.C. offenses listed in "Defendant's Affidavit To Rebut
Allegations" and judicial complaints etc,

WHEREFORE, the defendant requests this District Court to furnish all dig-
covery tapes, transcript tapes and transcripts since 1990/91 as clearly outlined

on page 1 and pages 5-7 and for the aforementioned reasons and facts.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that a true and correct copy of this motion has been
sent by U.S. Mail to the following parties this 5 tn day of November 2002.

Clerk Of Court .
801 N. Florida Ave XU - / ‘ éiéf
Tampa, FL 33602 Kevin A. Wiederhold

: Pro se Defendant #89849-079
u.s. Attorneys Office Beaumont Correctional Inst
400 N. Tampa St Suite 3200 P.0. Box, 26040

Tampa, FL. 33602 Beaumont, TX. 77720

Ryan Truskoski Esgq
P.0. Box 568005
Orlando, FL. 32856-8005

U.S. Attorneys Office
Washington, D.C.

The President Of The United States
Washington D.C.

(10)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA //3( /J
TAMPA DIVISION

2HOY 22 PHI2: 08

UNITED STATES OF( AMERICA,

v. Case No:8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW

Kevin A. Wiederhold,

DEFENDANT'S NOTICE OF APPEAL

COMES NOW, the defendant Kevin A. Wiederhold representing himself pro se
and hereby files this NOTICE OF APPEAL within the ten day time limit according
to Federal Ruleg OfiAppelilate Procedure Title IT (4) (e) ,  conéerningran incarc-
erated defendantd(The'defendbnt‘aéserts‘thiSvNOTICE&OF“APPEALPﬁs/ththe ORDER
signed by Judge James D. Whittemore on November 15, 2002 (Docket 190), which
states ™STRICKEN" (DENIED) concerning defendant's constitutional right to obt-
ain all transcript tapes and discovery tapes or evidence etc (Re: Defendant's
ten page motion sent November 5, 2002, Docket! 188) . The: defendant has received

an Order allowing him to proceed in FORMA PAUPERIS on this appeal.

WHEREFORE, the defendant requests the court/clerk to send an Interlocut-
ory Appeal package to defendant so he can appeal his fine motion to the Appel-

late Court or the Supreme Court if necessary.

1 HEREBY CERTIFY, that the statements made herein are true under pénalty
of perjury pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746. Dated and executed this /9Aday of Nov-
ember 2002.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY, that a true and correct copy of this NOTICE OF APPEAL
has been sent by U.S. Mail to the following parties this /@Zday of November,
2002. (Certified Receipt #7001-2510-0007-0740-7052) .

Clerk Of Court, U.S.D.C.

N Tampa, FL. 33602 Kevin A. Wiederhold pro se

‘ Federal Corrections Inst

g\ U.S. Attorneys Office P.0. Box 26040 NA Med

/§ Tampa, FL. 33602 Beaumont, TX. 77720 ()\
#89849-079 \\

\' e vy



MAR—14-01 B5:53 PM WILLIAM E BONMNEY PhD 813 ave 2324

~Vyilliam E. Bonney, Ph.D.

Counseling » C‘onsuite.f.non * Supervision s Mediation -
. March 14, 2b&t
' Ellis Rexwood Curry, IV
Attorney at Law
309 W. M.L. King Boulevard
R vTampa,}ELqrid_a 33603-5371 - .
"RE:  Client: Kevin A. Wiederhold
<. . 'COMPETENCY FINDINGS

x

* Psychological examination of Mr. Wiederhold on March 9, 2001 indicates that he

...Understands the nature of the charges against him, and what may accrue in the gvent

*Mr. Wiederhold Uhnderstands the naturs ‘of thé relationship he has with his attorney,
and s capable of cooperating.in his own defense. F -
n s B B g Ui \ hmw e vie

. that he is convicted of such charges. The psy: jcal gxamination indicates that

wrther, the psyc
ot making a-ree
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T MarR-14-01 85:42 PM WILLIAM E BONNEY PhD 81% 870 2324

COMPETENCY EVALUATION CONCLUSIONS

Resident/Number e wenteHowo Date_ i/q_//m

1. Appreciation of the charge or allegations. - Assessment of the accused's -
understanding or literal knowledge of the charges or aflegations. 1t is important
that he understands he is being accused, the consequences of which may be
detrimental to him.

___Unacceptable __ Questionable f\éqpeptable_ —-Not Applicable

2. Appreciation of the range and nature of possible penalties, if applicable, which
may be imposed in the proceedings against him. Assessment of the
accused's concrete understanding and appreciation of the conditions and
restrictions which could be imposed on him and how long thess may endure.

___Unacceptable ___Questionable \ﬁcceptab!e ___Not Applicable ff:-T nowe ,/
3. Understanding of the adversarial nature of the fegal process. Does th
: accused understand that (a) the responsibility of his attorney is to assist him'; (b)
the State's Attorney's responsibility is to prove his guilt, (c) The Judge is
impartial and protects his rights as well as those of mq State, and (d) the jury is
impartial. Al he wenTee/ el nsene, cleferse. lTorrefS A
/

es TO feuve e U
e, ]gm“afrcrrrs,

i s b CBPAGRY-t0.0liSCI0SS 0. his.altoMeEY. faCts. portinent.0.the pIOCEEiNgGS &t ISSUB.... - -
Assessment of the accused's capacity to give a consistent, rational, and

Th

relevant account of the facts surrounding his alleged offense or the accusations S
against him. Intelligence, perceptual capacity, memory, and validity of any g

claimed amnesia should be assessed. Consideration should be given to
potential disparity between what he may disclose to a dlinician and what he

. may.share with his attorney. i - B »4

. Unacosptable . Questionable ¥ Acceplable _Not Applcable
5. Ability to manifest appropriate courtroom behavior.  Assessment of current
‘behavior and probable behavior when exposed to the stress of courtrpom - - - -
' proceedings. Evalual te his betiefs and attitude toward the judicial syst tem. -

. . €
6. Capacity to testify relevanty. Assessment of the accused's ability to testify ‘i\;\

- - - with ppherence, relevance, and independence of judgment including both { g
RIS e ‘cognitive and affective factors that may impact his ebility to communicate. - 3 § :
N~  —_Unacceptable __Questionable v Acceptable ___Not Applicable £

Conclusions: R e Ej\

ccrvpelenT Nov Aecd T Tatlée ey asTe~ he ro'(j(/’( nee COM=

ﬂé’ﬂﬂﬂﬁ They cre cominvelly selling me To make me ook
ar‘ono.b’ here s0 L \Ll)()t)/&( et l-f i Ther siensclass 5\),(;;% (/epafT—“ ’
This insane Joddge, The Juﬁa fo o senselass prece &\ﬁayﬁ :
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8:00-CR-369-T-27(B)

#JA 21 ABTHORIZATION AND VOUCHER FOR EXPERT AND OTHER SERVICES

1. CIR/DIST/DIV. CODE ) 2. PERSON REPRESENTED VOUCHER NUMBER
' FLM Weiderhold, Kevin Alen 'T'Pm.\ o\-001

3. MAG. DXT/DEF, NUMBER 4. DIST. DKT/DEF. NUMBER S. APPEALS DKT/DEF. NUMBER 6. OTHER DKT. NUMBER

7. IN CASE/MATTER OF (Cass Nawme) 8. PAYMENT CATEGORY 9. TYPE PERSON REPRESENTED 10. R!PRBSENTATION TYPE
United States v. Weiderhold ' Pelony Adult Defendant {Sce Instructions)

Criminal Case

§1. OFPFENSE(S) CHARGED (Cite U.S. Code, Title & Section).
1) 18 87SC.F - INTERSTATE COMMUNICATIONS - THREATS

1f move than one offense. list (wp to five) major offencss ch

ned, seeording to oe y of offense.

. TAMPA FLott DA
OR)BY Wiam g, BoNNEY, Ph.of
= S0l N. HiMss Avs. Sum; (o3

YPmet Attorney (I Retsined Aty O Pro-Se [J Legsl Organtastion
Attorney’s nome (First neme. Middle initisl, Last name. including suffix)ond -nnh(.“n-.
FlU S e X0 D Coray

who i named sbove, | hersby the servioss requented are nesemiry for adequate representation. | hereby request:
XA o " Compensstion: $ (o - RT#!VS/MMS 6 havia
aa already b ¢ pgid for by the United States from the Defender Serviom Appropristion-(Note:-Prior-suthorieation should be obtained for services in excess of $100)
, YT S - 200V BY DP. MicHmrc <A
Signature of Attorney .

cHg

—-ﬂmdahfthmvappan(u Delegate)

Date Judge Code

309 wEST m.t.K. BLVD TAMPA , Fo. 33614 872 -8034
s 6o So
™mmen | 33603-3s0l Tetephone Number:
13. DESCRIPTION OF AND JUSTIFICATION FOR SERVICES (See instructions) 14. TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDER i ]
e . 00 tavestigerer 1900 Legst Amstyst/Consaltont -
£MM 3"‘ MW \ FLS“ONA"- 023 Interpretev/Troasieter 21 (]  Jury Commmitame . | - .
QE ¢ A ( [ % Prychologist n 8 Muigorion Spquiser. ¢ __ .
2 COMOETEN - Pryehiatrist 13 Deplication mn (See mn-mou)
f ” 8 Polvgraph Esaminer 40 Other (speells) - -
18. Court Order - [ ] Decuments Lsaminer — " .)
Financiel eligibility of the person represented : 00 hpres Aty M R
suthorization requested in ltem 12 is hereby granted »w0 C‘A‘L'I“(W tev/Loriaste) -
, 1900 Chemin/Tonieslogint o e
e - oS R T By e PR T wttB - aiiasies Espues i - Teln e . i, Ry o
1 sk plostve Expert (N A
140J  PathelogiovMedicsl £ .
18 8 Other Medical Eapert - - )
1 Veleo/Audie Anstynt .
Date of Ovder Nl!lt Pro Tunc Date R . H
gm.pﬂdmu‘unﬂhmh wied for this sesvice et time of suthoriastien. :;8 'G.MM Faport orSeNwore'S < i >
Oves Omo i e . [LX®] hul'q-lhnkn ) -
5 , OURT R Gk
- SERVICES AND EXPEN . . MATH/TECHNICAL ADDITIONAL
(AM h-nim of vervices snd expemves wih i) ~ = " - "AMOUNT CLAIMED - ADJUSTED AMOUNT REVIFW
a. Compensation I . "
b. Travel Expenses (lodging, parking. mils. mileage, etc.)
¢. Other Expenses
| o I Mvez's NA“E(an Nlme. M L. Nm, mclm;any suffix)and MAILING ADDRESS
DO 2(0“) see The /49&4(’/0\, /MMY
TIN:
Telephone Number:
CLA::% C!I'ﬂgc:ﬂ'ON FOR P!RIOD Ol SERVICE FROM
1 hereby certify thet Mclmnfwmmdud-m WMRmM—m—f;mgumm’oﬂ rom any other source for these services
Signature of ClaimanyPey Date:
18, CERTIFICATION OF ATTORNEY: | hereby certify that the services were rendered for this case.
Sigratwe of Alirney: Dae:
19. TOTAL COMPENSATION 20. TMVEL EXPENSES 21. OTHER !XPENS&Q 22. TOT. AMT APPROVED/CERTIFIED
23. UJ Bither the sont (encluding expenees) of thess services doss not exceed $300, or prior suthorization was cbssined. . .
Prior suthorisation in the . . -~
0 Prior .‘“v(-nudﬁ::l.u’ h-s?djﬂuhmﬁnthm,r of these Yy servican could aot aweit priov suthorization,
“Signaturs of Presiding Judicisl Officer Date " Judge/Mog, Judge Code
24. TOTAL COMPENSATION 15. TRAVEL EXPENSES 26. OTHER EXPENSES 27. TOTAL AMOUNT APPROVED
18. PAYMENT APPROVED IN EXCESS OF THE STATUTORY THRESHOLD UNDER 18 U.S.C. 3006A(eX3)
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) detenorates he should be referred to a BOP medical center for evaluation of f possible

ﬁc«”(?

‘S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Prisons

Federal Med;'cal Center

P.O. Box 4600
Rochester, MN 55903-4600

November 20, 2001

The Honorable James D. Whittemore: . F"'OA Tve
United States District Judge -1 WS S /ﬂ A ~00
LS (e 5 X
Middle District of Florida / l}srf )‘( L f}’(/ ,{,@ TM/
Tampa, Florida 33602 09 o “pory A -
) NN s ﬁd O
RE: WIEDERHOLD, Kevin A, “ gl . AT g S
Reg. No.: 89849-079 ’y ‘g,a_’wd v o t‘«:"’u
Docket No.: 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW ’ H - "
[c€ ot Y L
Dear Judge Whittemore: ,ﬁ’ e "

We are enclosing three copies of the Classification Study and Report and Psychological
Evaluation prepared by staff eral Medical Center, Rochester, Minnesota, regarding
Kevin A. Wiederhold. Owu_s’;}_L}OOl)a jury found Mr. Wiederhoid guiity of Knowingly
and Intentionally Transmitting 1n Interstate Commerce a Communication Containing a Threat to
Injure the Person of Another in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(c); and
Knowingly and Intentionally in Interstatc Communications Make Repeated Telephone Calls,
uning which Conversation and Communication Ensued, solely to Harass any Person at the
Called Number in violation of Title 47, United States Code, Section 223(a)(1)(E). On August
24, 2001, the Court committed Mr. Wiederhold to the custody of the Attorney General for a
penoaT)f study and observation pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3552(b). He
arrived at this facility on September 28, 2001. fince wres = Ao oo CourT orler Seple~
Cals Aated

Mr. Wiederhold has been diagnosed with Delu? onal Disorder, Prosecutory Type. Although he is

likely to resist participating in treatment, Mr. Wiederhold would benefit from psychiatric — wi (! woT clo2,

treatment which is available at all Bureau of Prisons (BOP) facilities. However, if his condition

mmitmen{. Psychiatric medication is indicated to alleviate his psychotic symptomdut he ~—————-—‘
appears to manage himself reasonably well in this structured environment. However, Mr.
Wiederhold’s condition has presently deteriorated to a point that it has become difficult for him

< _L[ to achieve success in his life outside of a structured correctional institution. Mr. Wiederhold has

-

“gm -

" minimal insight regarding his mental illness or the inappropriateness of tjie behavior that led to
the current incarceration; therefore, it may be necessary tg require medication and psychotherapy

as part of a supervised release plan,
- Folse , mever: e
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We appreciate the opportunity to provide interpretive information to the Court. Should you

] require additional information, please contact me at (507) 287-0674.

Sinc%ely,

- - /,’.
C%.eReese M wn?! qut’&/

Warden

E-17



